From:

To: DPF Data Protect on Funct on <DPF@europo .europa.eu>
SUPERV S ON <superv s on@edps.europa.eu>;
CC:
@edps.europa.eu>
Sent at: 31/05/22 12:37:39
Subject: RE: @EXT: Case 2022 0454 Consu tat on on Europo s MB Dec s ons

oeor il

Many thanks for shar ng the new vers ons of the MB draft dec s ons

am acknow edg ng rece pt of the ema and ts attachments (4) and conf rm that we were ab e to retr eve the contents us ng the password you
prov ded

w enqure nterna y our ava ab ty and come back to you as soon as possb e

Best regards,

From: DPF Data Protect on Funct on <DPF@europo europa eu>
Sent: 31 May 2022 12:02

; EDPS Europo <EDPS Europo @edps europa eu>

<
Subject: @EXT: Case 2022

WARNING: This EMAIL contains one (or more) encrypted attachment(s). If you were not expecting to receive it, please consit
possibility that this e mail could be malicious. In case of doubt, verify with the sender or contact your IT support service befor
opening it. Remember, any encrypted element, which also includes a password in the same email, should be considered as ma’

Dear-

P ease f nd enc osed the new vers ons of the Europo MB draft dec sons The password w fo ow by the agreed a ternat ve means of
commun cat on

P ease conf rm the rece pt n good order

Regard ng the on ne meet ng on 07/06/2022, wou d you p ease et us know your ear est ava ab ty on Tuesday afternoon, so can proceed
w th the further arrangements

Thank you and k nd regards,

WWW europo europd eu






